State of New Mexico
ENERGY, M. RALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DI ITMENT
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
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January 6, 1995

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Lloyd V. Trautman

Re:  Application for Administrative Approval of an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location for the W. T.
McComack Well No. 18: 210°FNL - 2390°FEL
(Unit B) of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, Tubb oil and Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Trautman:

Subsequent to the Division’s initial review of the subject application we have determined
that due to the extreme nature of this matter and the crowding to other off-set operators, written
waiver from Amoco, Texaco and ARCO would be advisable.

Please provide me with waivers from the three aforementioned off-set operators so that
I may process this application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer
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